
Question Answer
Can you please advise us what the approved budget or budget range is for this project?
Further, it appears from your approved Budget documentation that $600,000 was allocated in FY 
2018 and another $600,000 in FY 2019. This would imply accrued project funds of $1.2 million. 
Correct?

At this point in the process the City is not disclosing a budget but will select an 
appropriate vendor based on the evaluation criteria stated in Section 4 of the RFP.

Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?
         (like,from India or Canada)

Companies from outside the USA may apply, with the prerequsites that they have an 
established in country US presence, including US based employees as well as a strong 
existing US customer base. 

Whether we need to come over there for meetings?
At this point, we anticipate that all meetings and vendor demonstrations throughout 
the sales process will take place via web conference.

Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?
        (like, from India or Canada)

Some tasks related to the RFP may take place remotely from other countries, with 
the same caveats that are mentioned above regarding companies responding from 
outside the USA.

Can we submit the proposals via email? Yes, as outlined in the RFP. 

Will you be wanting your existing data migrated into the new system? If so, can you elaborate 
on how much data is in your mention of Excel spreadsheets, Word tables and form templates, 
Access databases, and the CityView system. Example: How many years of data, how much data, 
and what type of data you will want migrated?

At this point we have not determined how much data will migrate from the 
incumbent system, however at least some of the data will need to be brought over.

Do you currently have a credit card merchant that you would like to interface with a public-
facing portal for online payments?

Yes we do have current credit card merchants. We are open to reviewing options.

Can you provide how many permit types you have for each department that will be using the 
new system?

https://www.burienwa.gov/business/community_development/permit_center 

Can you direct us to where we might find your fee schedules? https://www.burienwa.gov/business/community_development/permit_center 

Is the City open to solutions that enhance the core land solution but may overlap with the 
existing technology environment (i.e. payment processing)?

We are open to reviewing options.

Is the City open to a solution that includes its own cashiering functions with a simple export to 
Munis?

Yes, solutions that meet our requirements will be considered.

What components/functions of the incumbent system does the City like? Which of those 
functions are mission critical and which may be nice-to-have?

For a list of requirements, please refer to the permitting software requirements 
document in the RFP.

Have you had any 3rd party assistance to prepare the RFP, if so from whom? Yes, SoftResources LLC.

Have you had demonstrations and/or conversations with potential vendors? If so, with whom? We have not had demonstrations with potential vendors.

Is there a specific budget allocated for this project? If so, what is the amount or range the City is 
anticipating?

At this point in the process the City is not disclosing a budget but will select an 
appropriate vendor based on the evaluation criteria stated in Section 4 of the RFP.

Is the City open to native cloud solutions that are not built on the Microsoft platform?
The City’s “preference” is to be a Microsoft based platform, but we are aware that 
other cloud technology is available. Other SaaS or cloud-based solutions that meet 
our requirements will still be considered. 

Is the City open to native cloud solutions that are not hosted on Amazon Web Services? Same as previous question, solutions that meet our requirements will be considered.

Is the City open to considering a different online payment system for cashiering? Yes, solutions that meet our requirements may be considered.

Does the City currently own or have plans to license a Laserfiche SDK for bi-directional 
integration?

We currently do not own, but plan on purchasing as the ECM system is implemented 
through City departments with bi-directional integration as the ultimate goal. 

Can you please provide a list of your unique permit types?  https://www.burienwa.gov/business/community_development/permit_center 
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Which departments at the City are involved with issuing permits?
Community Development Department - Planning and Building Divisions, Public 
Works Department - Right-of-Way, Administrative Services/PaRCS Departments - 
Special Events

What are the payment methods accepted (Cash, Credit Card, Check, Trust Account etc.) for fees? Cash, Credit Card, Check, draws from Deposits, and Bonds.

What are the City project team roles and how much of their time will be dedicated for the 
implementation?

The project team is made up of 3 main groups- Executive, Core, and Subject Matter 
Experts (SMEs). There are 24 City staff on the project team alongside 2 project 
consultants from SoftResources, LLC. Dedicated time by role will be determined by 
the implementation plan.

The City states a desire to have the new system pull contractor license data from the State to 
confirm license status.  Does the City also wish to pull additional business license data from the 
State BLS to associate with a contact or (at a minimum) a parcel within the proposed system?

That would be a nice to have, but not a requirement.

Is the City capturing any licensing data from BLS within GIS layers currently? No.

City of Burien
Permit System Replacement

 RFP Questions | Page 2 of 2
Updated: 10/2/2020


	Sheet1

